
ВД Ref. Ares(2022)6219482 - 08/09/2022

From:
Sent: 
To:
Cc:
Subject:

jeudi 8 septembre 2022 13:26
CABJOUROVA ARCHIVES

Affairs
FW: Meeting request Google's President for Global

Please register and GF

From:

Subject: Meeting request Google's President for Global Affairs

Dear

I hope you are well and had a restful summer break.

I'm reaching out to request an in-person meeting between Vice President Jourová and
Google's President for Global Affairs. will be in Brussels on October 25, as a part of 

a wider trip across Europe. He'd be delighted to meet the Vice President to continue discussing 
the EU policy issues of common interest - including disinformation, our cooperation with news 
publishers across the EU, political advertising and other topics.

Would you please help us explore if it is possible to arrange a meeting on October 25 
between 9.00-13:45, or between 16.00-17:00?

Thank you in advance for considering our request and please let me know if you have any 
questions.

Kind regards,
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